
iaquel Tully 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: Thursday, June 30,201 

To: Raquel Tully 

___._.. ~ _ _ _ _  

Subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc. (TK246) Docket No. 110158-TI 
i i  Raquel, 

Intelegent Solutions, Inc. (TK246) Docket No. 110158-TI 

3oa - The check is short $157. The company owed $1410 but paid $1260 in error. 

1010 RAF $700.00 
’enalty $175.00 
nterest $42.00 
rota1 RAF $917 + $500 Fine = $1417 less $1260 = Shortag,e of  $157 still due from the company. 
rake the $157 shortage from the Penalty and I will contact the company for the balance. 

’lease apply what was received as listed below. 

1010 RAF $700.00 
’enalty $ 18.00 
nterest $ 42.00 

$ 760.00 

%e $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

rhank you. 

rani Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
tegulatory Analyst 
’lorida Public Service Commission 
h i s i o n  of Regulatory Compliance 
!540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

1501413-6533 Fax Line 

nlw - 
OPC 

--..__I 
’rom: Raquel Tully 
ient: Thursday, lune 30, 2011 8 : O l  AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
subject: 

-ley I received a check in the amount of $1,260.00 for TK 246 2010 and TK 246 201 1, please let me know 
he break down. today is my last day to do deposits, so pleast? let me know if possible by 11:OO 

rhank you, 
iaquel 

6/30/2011 

DOCLiHFNT tillHeC9 - L A T I  

0 4 5 0 8 JUN 30 = 
FPSC-COMHISSIOti CLERK 


